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NATURE OF THE CASE
1. This case is brought as a class action on behalf of a class of California consumers

against Beverages & More, Inc., dba BevMo (“BevMo”) for deceptively marketing wine at its “5¢

fisales” by representing to consumers that if they paid paying BevMo’s regular, usual, or “ClubBev!” -~

price for the first bottle they would get & second, identical, boitle for only 5¢. However, BevMo

{lmarked up the price of the first bottle, so consumers were not actually paying BevMo’s regular price,

nor gelting the approximately 50% discount represented by BevMo, In fact, for some bottles of
wine, BevMo marked up the price so much that it actually cost more to buy two bottles during the 5¢
sale. For example, during a 5¢ sale, in July 2009, BevMo advertised and sold Vago Rojo
Tempramilio-Malbec for $19.99 a bottle (thus consumers would paid a total of $20.04 for two

hottles), an apparent savings of $19.94. (Exhibit B, p.1}. As soon as the 5¢ sale ended, however,

I BevMo’s price for the same wine dropped from $19.99 to $6.99, meaning that consumers could buy -
H1wo bottles for $13.98—1.e., $6.06 (30%) less than they would have paid during the 5¢ sale,

1 (Exhibit B, p.2) This practice of using a fictitious, marked up, or oihérwise misleading price forthe |,
(Hirst bottle is a deceptive, unfair and illegal practice, in viotation of California’s Consumer Legal

I Remedies Act (“CLRA™) and Unfalr Competition Law, Business & Professions Code _scaction 17200,

et seq. (“UCL™). These advertisernents for the sale also violate the California Faise Advertising

Law, Business & Professions Code section 17500, et seq. (“FAL”), BevMo’s conduct also violates
the Federal Trade Commission Act, and regulations promulgated thereunder, which provides an
addition it violates the UCL. Accordingly, Plaintiffs’ complaint seeks restitution, damages, and

Hinjunctive relief, as well as attorneys” fees and costs, on behalf of Plaintiff and the clags.

THE PARTIES
2. Plaintiff and puisiive class representative PETER R, GRAY, IR., is over 18 years of
age and resides in San .Fz‘an{:igmy California.
3 Defendant BEVERAGES & MORE, INC. (dba BevMo) is 2 Delaware corporation
with its headquarters in Concord, Califomia. According to its website, BevMo is the “leading
alcoholic beverage-lifestyle superstore retailer in the western United States and among the largest in

the couniry.”
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4, Statement of Non-Removability, This case is not removable to federal court under
CAFA, or otherwise, Plaintiff’s domicile is California, and as such he is a citizen of California.
According to information on its website (www.bevmo.com), BevMo was founded in 1994 with sy
stores in the San Francisco Bay area. RevMo's executive offices are located in Concord, California,
Almost 90 percent (89 of 99) of BevMo’s stores are located in California, with ten stores being
located in Arizona, Thus, Defendant is also a citizen of California, The class is comprised ol
California purchasers, and is limited 1o sales that were either (1) transacted at the California stores,
or (2 transacted over the internet to California purchasers. The complaint does not allege any
federal causes of actions,

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

5. This is an action for damages and injunctive relief pursuant to the CLRA and for

equitable restitution and injunctive relief pursuant to the UCL and under the FAL.

6. Venue is proper pursuant to California Civil Code section 1780 (d), which provides

1 that the case may be filed in the county where the transaction oceurred, As alleged in this

1 Complaint, and in the concurrently filed Declaration of Peter Gray (filed as Exhibit A, hereto), the

transaction oceurred in the County of San Francisco,
CLASS ALLEGATIONS
7. PlaintifT brings this action in his individual cﬁpacity and on behalf of all persons
similarly situated as set forth in this complaint. Plaintiff seeks certification of two clagses, one

cerfified pursuant to the CLRAs unique class certification provision, California Civil Code section

1781 (b) (the “CLRA Class™); and the other (UCL and FAL claims) certified pursuant to Califormia

Code of Civil Procedure section 382 et seq. (the “382 Class™). The classes substantially overlap, but
the UCL class extends back a vear further due to the UCL’s longer statute of limitations (4 years
versus 3 years) and the 382 Class extends to all purchasers, whereas the CLRA class is limited to
“eonsumers” as defined under the CLRA. The allegations regarding the 382 Class are set forth
immediately below, snd the allegations regarding the CLRA Class are included in the CLRA count
{Count U,

I
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8. The 382 Class. Counts 1 and If of this action may be properly maintained as a class
action pursuant 1o California Code of Civil Procedure section 382,
9. Ascertainability. The proposed class readily meets Code of Civil Procedure section

382°s ascertainability requirement which is determined by examining the class definition, the size of

the class, and the means of identifying the class members.

1 The 382 Class Definition, Pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 382, Plaintiff
seeks certification of a class (“the 382 Class™) defined as:

all persons who-during the period starting October 21, 2005 and . -
continuing through February 9, 2010 order certifying the class,
purchased wine at BevMo's 5¢ sale where, within the thirty days prioy
to the beginning of the 5¢ sale, BevMo either: (i) sold the same wine
for less than the price at which it sold the first bottle wine during the
5¢ sale, or (i) did not seli the wine. The class shall be limited to
people who either purchased the wine from a BevMo store located in
the State of California or ordered wine from BevMo’s internet site and
made the payment {rom a billing address in the State of California.
Excluded from the class are Defendant, any .entities in which
Defendant has a controlling interest or which have a controlling
interest in Defendant, and the officers, directors, employees, affiliates,
and attorneys of Defendant. ' '

i1, Mumerosity. The class consists of, at least, tens of thousands of members residing

throughout the State of California.

12. Identification of Class Members. Based on information and belief the vast majority

‘members of the class can be identified direcily from BevMo’s records. BevMo requires purchasers

to be members of its “ClubBev!” in order to purchase at the 5¢ sale “discounts,” Assuch, BevMo
will have electronic records for each person who purchased during its 5¢ sales. Further,
independently of the “ClubBev!” records, BeviMo will have other records of the purchases, such as
and credit card, debit card, and check transactions records.

13, Community of Interest. There is a well-defined community of interest among the

class members, Like all members of the class, Plaintiff was wrongfully charged a mavked-up price,

in excess of BevMo’s actual regular price, for wine he purchased during the 5¢ sale.

117
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14. The factual hasis of BevMo’s misconducl is common to all members of the class and

represents a common practice of wrongful conduct resulting in injury 1o all members of the clags and

enrichment to BeviMo,

15,  There are numerous guestions of law and fact common to Plaintiff and members of

the class, and those questions predominate over any questions that may affect individual members of

the class. These common questions of law and fact include, inter alia:

a)

b)

d)

)

i

111
/11

Determining the regular price for the first bottles of wine sold at BevMo's

Sé-uales,

Determining whether BevMo marked-up the regular price of the first

bottles wing for its 5¢ sales.

Dretermining what representations BevMo made regarding the discounts

provided during its 5¢ sales.

Determining if BevMo misrepresented the price of the first bottle wine it
sold during its 5¢ sales, or otherwise misrepresented the amount of the

discount consumers would receive during the 5¢ sales.

Dretermining whether BevMo’s conduet as alleged in this Complaint, was

unfair, unlawful, deceptive, or otherwise in violation of the UCL or FAL.

Determining whether BevMo acquired any money from Plaintiff and class

members as a result of its violations of the UCL.

Determining whether class members are entitled o any restitution,
injunction of any other form of relief under the UCL or FAL.
Determining the proper methodology to caloulate the amount of
restifution, or any other relief, owed to Plaintift and each member of the

¢lags,

5
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16.  Adequacy. Mr. Gray will fairly and adequately represent and protect the interests of :
the class. Mr. Gray and his counsel are commitied to vigorously prosecuting the action on hehalf of
the putative class. Neither Mr. Gray nor his counsel hes any inferest adverse to the class. Mr. Gray
has retained counsel wi_-;h vast f_ﬂxye_rimme. in class actions, including consumer class actions under
California law, -

17.  Superiority. A class action is superior to other available methods for the fair and

| efficient adiudication of this controversy since the individual joinder of all class members is

impracticable. Further, as the injury suffered by each individual member of the.class is expected to
be relatively small, the expense and burden of individual litigation would make it difficult or

impossible for individaal menibers of the class to redress the wrongs done to them. The cost to the

judicial system of such individual litigation would be substantial, Individual litigation would also
| present the potential for incensistent or contrary judgments and would magnify the delay and
expense to all parties and the court system in multiple trials of the same issucs. By contrast,
.mnducztim g this case as a class action presents few, if any, management difficulties, conserves the
Tresources of the court system and the parties, and protecis and vindicates the rights of each class

Imember.

-REFERENCE PRICING SCHEMES

18.  BevMo's 5¢ sale is a classic example of a marketing method called reference pricing.
The Unifed States Federal Trade Commission defines reference pricing ag “A pricing stralegy in
which “sales’ prices are contrasted prominenily with ‘regular” prices.”

19 The “buy one at regular price, get one free” (or, in this case, for 5¢) is one of the
oldest and most common forms of reference pricing.

20.  Reference pricing is, and historically has been, frauglit with the potential fo deceive
and manipulate consumers, The abuses of reference priciug schemes were so prominent that the

FTC adopted regulations, applivable (and violated) here, for the use of the term “regular price”, for

{promising free goods, and for making price comparisons in general..

. FEC definition of “Regualar Price” 16 C.ER. §251.1 specifically addresses

marketing tools thal offer fiee or reduced price goods, conditioned on purchasing one (or more) of

- , 6 _
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the same goods at the “regular price.” In fact, one of the examples used by the FTC is 2 “1¢ sale.”
16 CF.R. §251.1(a)2). The FTC explains that, because consumers regard such offers “to be &
special bargain, all such offers must be made with extreme care so as to avoid any possibility that
consumers will be misled or deccived,™ Id; See also 16 C.F.R. §233:4 (discussed below). When a

consumer is told he gets something free (or for 5¢) if he purchases an identical good, the retailer has '

{led the consumer to believe he is paying “no more than the regular price” for the initial product and
getting the second one for free (or 5¢). 16 C.F.R. §251.1(b)(1}. “Thus, a purchaser has a right to
Abelieve that the merchant will not directly and immediately recover, in whole or in part, the cost of

the free merchandise or service by marking up the price of the article which must be purchased.” Id.

22. . To avoid any uncertainly on this poini, the FTC has codified the meaning of “repular -
price™ -

(2y  The term regular when used with the term price, means the
price, in the same quantily, quality and with the same service,
at which the seller or advertiser of the product or service has
openly and actively sold the product or service in the

 geographic market or trade area in which he is making a “free”
or similar offer in the most recent and regular course of

" business, for a reasonably substantial period of time, Le., a 30«

- day period. For consumer products or services which fluctuate

~in price, the “regular” price shall be the lowest price at whick

- aity substantial sales were made during the aforesaid 30-day
period.  Except in the case of introductory offers, if no
substantial sales were made, in fact, at the *regular™ price, a
“free” or similar offer would not be proper. '

16 CEFR §251.1(b)(2).
23, Similarly, 16 C.F.R. §233 .4, tiled “Bargain offers based upon the purchase of other

merchandise,” provides that for such promotions, including a “1¢ sale,” it is “important” that “care

be taken not to mislead the consumer.” 16 C.F.R. §233.4(a). To this end, the regulation provides

IHhat consurmers are likely 1o be “deceived” where a retailer “increased his regular price of the article

required to be bought.” 7. at §233.4(b).
BEVMO MISREPRESENTS THE REGULAR PRICE OF THE FIRST BOTTLE
24, BevMo actively advertises its 5¢ sale through various means im:iu&mg, but not

Timited to, divect mail, emails promoting the 5¢ sale, internet/ WebPages, traditional print media,

, _ 7
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vigorous point of sale digplays, and television and radio advertisements. As part of its extensive

advertising campaign, BevMo represents that the price customers pay for the fizst bottle using a
Y variety of terms interchangeably such ag “regular price”, “ClubBev!” price, and “full price,” 1o wit,

attached as BExhibit B{p.1) s copy of a July 24, 2009, advertisement from BevMo's website for

Vage Rojo Tempranillo-Malbec, at a “regular price” of $19.99 with the representation “5-cent sale!

Buy one at regular price and get a second bottle for only S-cents. Attached as Exhibit C, is 2 copy of

1 an advertisement for $¢ sale indicating the first bottles are sold at the “ClubBev!” prices. Atfached

as Exhibit I is another BeviMo 5¢ sale advertisement saying “Buy One, Wine, Get the Second Botle | -

for 5¢1”
25, $19.99 was not BevMo’s dctual regular price at which it sold a bottle of Vago Rojo
Tempranillo-Malbec. Beginning the day after the 5¢ sale ended, BevMo offered the same bottle for

$6.99 (see website ad of July 28, 2009, attached as Exhibit B, p.2). BevMo’s markup of this botile

I'to $19.99 represented a 185% increase from its regular price of $6.99.

26. BevMo increases the price of the first bottles of wine for its 5¢ sale for most bottles it

1 includes as part of the sale. The price for the first bottle that consumers have to pay in order to get a
i second bottle for 5¢ is almost always more than the price at which the custorner could have

I purchased the same wine from BevMo immediately prior to, or after, the 5¢ sale, Although Plaintiff |
_baalie:veas that the FTC’s definition of “regular” price should apply, and be dispositive, 1o avoid any
confusion on this issue, Plaintif asserts that in addition to, and independent of, the FTC’s definition
of “regular price,” the prices represented (and charged) by BevMo for the 'ﬂrst bottle of wine were
not the true regular price for the wine, in that (among other reasons) the regular price was not the

price paid for the majerity, or even a substantial percentage, of the purchases of those wines at

BevMo prior to and after the 5¢ sale,

27, The fact that from time to time BevMo used nomenculiure other than the term
“regular” as the adjective deseribing the price of the first bottle does not diminish, and actually
enhanices, the misleading and decepiive nature of BevMo's 5¢ sales. Taken as a whole, the 5¢ sales
constitute a confinuous scheme to mislead and deceive consumers into believing they are geiting o

bigger discount than they in fact received.

g
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28. By marking-up the price of the wines to make customers believe they are getting a
bigger discount than they are actually receiving {or, in some cases they are not receiving any
discount, but actually paying more), BevMo wrongly induced consumers o purchase wine they
would not have purchased, or to purchase in larger quantities and or at higher prices than they would -
have otherwise purchased.

29, Consumers have been harmed, and BevMo has been unjustly enriched, in at least, the
amount of money that consumers pay in excess of the actual regular price for the first bottle of wise.
REPRESENTATIVE PLAINTIFE’'S PURCHASES AND CLRA DEMANIY

30, Proposed class representative Peter Gray’s purchases are typical of BevMo’s 5¢ sale
customers. Mr. Gray has often purchased wine at BevMo's 5¢ sale believing that, based on
BevMo’s representations, he was paying the regular price—i.e., the price he_ would have paid
BevMo prior to or after the 5¢ sale—and getting a second identical bottle for only 5¢ (plus
applicable Ea_xes), |

3], On March 20, 2009, Mr. Gray purchased four bottles of wine, advertised as bemg
included in the 5¢ sale, from BevMo’s “superstore” located at 1301 "Van Ness Av&nue, San
Francisco, C&li.i:‘osjnia. Mr. Gray purchased two bottles of Challis Lane Chardonnay and two bottles
of Washington Hills Rainier Red. |

12, During the 5¢ sale, BevMo represented that its regular prices were $7.99 for the

Challis Lane Chardonnay and $9.99 for the Washington Hills Rainier Red. Accordingly, Mr. Gray.

1was charged, and paid, these prices plus 5¢ each for the two additional botiles, plus fax.

33, In fact, BevMo's regular prices for the wines purchased by Mr, Gray werte
substantially less than the price charged by BevMo for the first bottles during the 5¢ sale. BevMo
regularly sold the Challis Lane Chardonnay for $5.99 and the Washington Hills Rainier Red for
$6.99. Thus, for the 5¢ sale, BevMo marked-up the wines 43% and 33%, respectively, from the
regular price at which Mr. Gray could have purchased those botiles ai times other than during the 5¢
sale.

34,  Based on BevMo s advertising materials, including, but not Hmited to, materials

mailed to Mr. Gray, and point of sale materials, Mr. Gray believed, and relied upon, BevMo's

9
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representations that he would only be paying BeviMo's true regular price for the initiad bottles of

wine, meaning that he would be paying the same price for the first bottle of wine during the 5¢ sale

| as he could have paid BevMo for that wine before or after the 5¢ sale. If My, Gray had known that

BevMo increased the regular prices of the wine for the 5¢ sale, he would not have purchased the

wine from Beviio.

35. Accordingly, Mr. Gray was actually injured as a result of BevMo’s conduet, 43

; alleged in this Complaint, in an amount not less than the difference between what he paid for the two |
1 regular price-{first)-bottles of wine (a total of $17.98 plus tax) and what he should have paiddf.. .

I BevMo had sold the first bottles at the actual regular price.at which BevMo sold the wine except

during the 5¢ sale (a total of $12.98 plus tax). Plainiff has suffered additional actual injuries, for the

{l same reasons arising from other purchases he has made at BevMo's 5¢ sales during the four years

prior to filing the Complaint. Although Plaintiff recalls making such purchases, the specific

information regarding the dates, types of wine, and prices [or those transactions is in the possession,

custody and contrel of BevMo.

36, Oror about August 27, 2009, Mr. Gray sent a CLRA demand letter (certified mail
with return receipt) to the attention of the manager at the BevMo Store where he purchased the
aforementioned bottles of wine, located at 1301 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, California. The

letter was received by BevMo on September 3, 2009, On September 25, 2009, BevMo’s counsel

{ (Howard Rice Nemerovski Canady Falk & Rabkin) sent a response 10 Mz, Gray, rejecting his request

that BevMo reimburses him and all class members, and ceases iis illegal conduct. In that letter,

J BevMo acknowledged that it did in fact sell the wine at the prices identified by Mr. Gray during and

immediately after the 5¢ Sale — ie., (respectively) $7.99 and $5.99 for the Challis Lane

Chardonnay, and $9.99 and $6.99 for the Washington Hills Ranier Red. BevMo, however, asserted

{hat the higher prices were its “regula” prices, while the lower prices were its “ClubBev!” prices.

Plaintiff asserts that this distinction is legally irrelevant, and the regular prices were in fact the lower .
($7.99 and $5.99) prices, as per the FTC regulations and the facts that (i) the vast majority of each
particular wine is sold at the lower prices, (ii) the 5¢ sale is only available to “Club Bev!” members

so that the regular price they would otherwise pay is the “Club Bev!” price, and (i) tellingly,

10
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BevMo has actually, affirmatively, advertised the 5¢ sale prices for the first bottles of wine as the

AEClubBev!” price. See Attached Exhibit C. Further, BevMo®s distinetion is also factually irrelevant,

since a consumer must be a “ClubBev!” member! in order to purchase at the 5¢ Sale, Seee.g,

Exhibit.C af page 4, BevMo advertisement promoting its Fall 2009 5¢ Sale and stating “Must be a
Club Bevl member.” Accordingly, all of the purchases made at the 5¢ Sale are believed {o have
been made by “ClubBev!” members, like Mr, Gray, and the regular price they would have paid for
the wine (but for BevMo’s markup for the 3¢ Sale) would have been the lower (“ClubBev!™) price.
COUNT I -
Violation of Business & Professions Code Section 17200 ef sedq.

37.  Plaintiff realleges and incorporates fully by this reference paragraphs 1 throogh 36 as

i1 Tully set forth in this paragraph.

38. At all relevant times, California Business & Professions Code section 17200 et seq.
(the “UCL”™ was in full force and effect. |

39, The UCL section 17200, prohibits the use of “any unlawful, unfair or fraudulent

Thusiness got or practice and unfair, deceptive, untrue or misleading advertising and any act

prohibited by Business & Professions Code section 17500 ef seq.”
40, California Business & Professions Code $17500 provides, in relevant part, that:

It is unlawful for any person, firm, corporation or association or
any employvee thereof with infent directly or indirectly o dispose
of real or personal property to perform services, professional or
otherwise, or anything of any nature whatsoever or to induce the
public to enter into any obligation velating thereto, to make or
disseminate or cause to be made or disseminated before the public
in this state, or to make or disseminate or cause to be made or
disseminated from this state before the public in any state, in any.
newspaper or other publication, or any advertising device, or by
public outery. or proclamation, or in any other manner or means
whatever, including over the internet, any statement, concerning
that real or personal property or those services, professional or
otherwise, or concerning any circumstance. or natter of fact
connected with the proposed performance or disposition thereof,
which Is untrue or misleading, and which is known, or which by

"Like many local supermarket membership cards, the "ClubBev!™ membership is free of charge, and cap be created ag
the poing of sale, Thus any “ClubBev!” discount is available to any consumer af the time of purchase.

11
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the exercise of reasonable care should be known, fo be untrue or
misleading, or for any person, firm or corporation to so make or
disseminate or cause to be so made or-disseminated any such
statement as part of a plan or scheme with the intent not to sell
that personal property or those services, professional or otherwise,
so advertised at the price stated therein, or as so advertised.

41. Section 17203 of the UCL empowers the court to enjoin any conduct, or proposed
conduct, that violates the UCL. Ac:}diti_enally. the “Court may make such orders. . . as may be
necessary 1o restore 1o any person in inferest any money or property, real or personal, which may
have been acquired by means of such unfair competition”  Additionally, class actions under the
UCL are governed by Code of Civil Procedure section 382.

42, The UCL is viewed as having five substantive prongs:

(i} unlawfu} business acts or practices;

{11} unfair business agis or praciices;

(i) fraudulent business acts or practices;

{(ivy  unfair, deceptive, or misteading advertising; and

(v any conduct that violates Business & Prof@sé.i@ns Code section 17500 et seq.

Although a Plaintiff only needs to establish a violation of any one of these prongs to

I prevail on a UCL claim, as explained in this Complaint, BevMo's conduet violates each of these

4 PrORES.

43, BevMo’s conduct constitutes an “act or practice” under the UCL, BevMo conducts
its 5¢ sales several times per year, usually for periods of two to four weeks at a time, and sells wine
to at least tens of thousands of consumers during each 5¢ sale.

44, Unlawful business acts or practices. BevMo’s conduct of marking up the regular

{prices of its wine for its 5¢ salesis an unlawful practice. The practice violates, at a minimum 16

CF.R.§§233.1,233.4 and 251.1 and violates section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.B.L. §45 {prohibiting

unfair or decepiive acts oy practices) and §43 (a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.8.C. §1125(a) (prohibiting

. I false or misleading representations of fact), As set forth in Count 1fE, BevMe’s conduct also violates

the CLRA. As such, the condust viclates the UCL.

1

12
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45, Unfair business aets or practices. BevMo’s marking up of the regular prices of its
wine for its 5¢ sales is an unfair practice. As recognized by FTC regulations, or viewed
independently of the regulations, representing to consumers that if they buy a product at regnlar

price, they can get a second, identical, product for enly 5¢ is an unfair practice where the seller

I marks up the regular price to offset the discount that consumers are led to believe they are gelting.

In addition to depriving consumers from their benefit of the bargain, it also induces them to make
purchases which they would not have otherwise made, to pay more for the purchases than they
would otherwise pay, orto make purchases from BevMo which they may have otherwise made from
a competitor. BevMo’s conduct causes substantial injury (believed to be in the millions of dollars)
to consumers, The conduct is not outweighed by any countervailing benefits to consumers from
BevMo marking up and misrepresenting the prices for the first bottles of wine at its 5¢ sales. Due to
the deceptive nature of the conduct, consumers could not have reasonably avoided being injured.

46.  Fraudulent business acts or practices. BevMo’s conduct of marking up its regular

prices for its 5¢ sales is a fraudulent business practice. As alleged in this Complaint, and as

Irecognized by the FTC regulations cited, marking up regular prices in connection with the 5¢ sales is |

likely to deceive consumers {and did, in fact, deceive Plaintiff) into believing they are getting a
larger discount then the discount (if any) that they actually received.

47, Unfair Deceptive, Untrue or Misleading Advertising, As alleged.in this
Complaint, BevMo’s advertisements for its 5¢ sales are unfair, deceptive, unirue, or misleading,
Although plaintiff is not relying exclusively on the FTC Act regulations, and they specifically
recognize that where a seller increases its regular price in connection with & 1¢ sale “the consumer
may be deceived.” 16 C.F.R. §233.4(b). Further, BevMo's conduct clearly constitutes “advertising”
as that term is used in the UCL, BevMo’s advertisements include traditional mass media
advertisements, direct mailers, and emails promoting the 5¢ sale, extensive promotion on
Defendant’s website, and extensive point of sale promotional material, including large displays at all
of its stores. BevMo’s advertisements are likely to deceive, and have deceived, consumers,
including Plaintiff,

14/
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48.  Acts Prohibited by Business and Professions Code Scetion 17500, ef seq. As sel

| forth in Count I} fmfra, BevMo’s conduct also violates Business and Professions Code section 17508,

and thus violates the UCL.

49: 7 At all times relevant to this complaint, Defendant knew, or should have known, that
its acts, practices, and advcrtisgmen_;_s were false, misleading, deceptive, unfair, fraudulent and/or
unlawful. Upon information and belief, Defendant intentionally comumitted these acts and omissions .
with the intent that consumers rely on them, to induce consumers o purchase wine from BevMo
during s 5¢ sales.

50. As a divect resolt of Defendant’s vielation of the UCL, as alleged in this Complaint,

Defendant wrongfully acquired money from Plaintiff and the members of the class to which it was

not entitted. Specifically, Defendant wrongfully acquired money in the amount of the differential
between the price at which it regularly sold the first bottles of wine and the price that it charged
Plaintiff and the class members for those first bottles of wine in connection with their purchases.
during the 5¢ sales. Nothing iﬁ this paragraph shall be construed as a limitation on any restitution
that Plaintiff and the class msmb_efs may seek, or be awarded, in this case.
| COUNT it
Violation of Business & Professions Code Section 17500 ef seq.

51, Plaintiff realleges and reincorporates fully by this reference, paragraphs | through 50

‘1as if fully set forth in this paragraph,

52, At all relevant fimes California’s False Advertising Law (C“FAL™), Business and
£

I Professions Code section 1500 ¢t veq. has been in full force and effect.

53, Plaintiff and members of the class are consumers who have been injured m.their

property (money} by purchasing wine at BevMo during its 5¢ sale where BevMo misrepresented and

Tmarked up its regular price as alleged in this complaint.

54, Defendant BevMo intended o, and actually did, dispose of real propeity — i.e., wine

that it sold and offered for sale,

o

11

14
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55, Diefendant used various forms of media to advertise, call attention to, or otherwise
publicize its. 5¢ sales including, but not limited to, traditional mass media advertising, direct mail,
enail of advertising material, its Website, and point of sale materials and displays.

56, Defendant’s public disseminations contained statements which were untrue or
misleading in that they represented to consumers that they could purchase a bottle of wine for only
5¢if they purchased an identical bottle at BevMo's regu’iar price. As alleged in this Complaing, the
price charged to Plaintiff and class members by BevMo for the first bottle of wine was nof BevMo's
regular price, but-was, in fact, substantially more than BevMo’s regular price.

57. Defendant knew, or in the exercise of reasonable care, should have known, that ils
advertising was misleading or untrue. Defendant was fully aware of the fact that it increased its

regular price for bottles of wine during its 5¢ sale. Further, Defendant knew or should have known,

| of the FTC regulations defining the term “regular price” (16 CF.R. §251.1 (bY(2), see ¥ 1823,

Isupra. Toany event, Defendant knew, or should have known, that by sepresenting to consurmers that

they would pay Bevivlo’s regular price for the first botile of wine and only 5¢ for a second botte,

consumers would believe they were getting a 50% discount (save 5¢) from the price they would have

' paid BevMo for the same two bottles of wine if it were not for the 5¢ sale.

58.  For the reasous previously alleged, BevMo publically disseminated advertising with
the intent not to sell the wine on the price terms ag stated in the advertisement—i.2., not 1o sell the
first bottles at their regular prices. |

59, Asa direct result of Defendant’s untrue and/or misleading disseminations, and
advertiserments of goods without the intent to sell them on the price terms as advertised, Drefendant
wrongfully acquired money from Plaintiff and the members of the class, to which it was not entitled,
Specifically, Defendant wrongfully acquired money in the amount of the differential between its
regular price for the first bottles of wing and the price that and the price it charged Plaintiff and the

class members for those bottles in connection with their purchases during the 5¢ sales, Nothing in

this paragraph shall be construed as a limitation on any restitution that Plaintiff and the class

members may seek, or be awarded, in this.case.

Iy

15
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60,

63,

COUNT 1

Violation of the Consuwmer Legal Remedies Act

Plaintiff realleges and reincorporates fully by this reference, paragraphs 1 through 7,
fand 18 through 59 as if fully set forth in this paragraph.

61.
62.

At all relevant times, the CLEA was in full force and effect,
The CLRA, at Civil Code section 1770(a), provides:

a) The following methods of competition and wnfair or deceptive acts or
practices undertaken by any person in a transaction intended to result
or which results in the sale or lease of goods ovr services 1o any
gonsumer are unlawful:

& % &
{13} Making false or misleading statements of fact
concerning reasons for, existence of, or amounts of
price reductions,

Section 1780 of the CLRA authorizes private citizens to bring an action {or any

violation of section 1770, and 1o obtain actual damages, injunclive relief, restitution of property,

wnitive damages, and “any other relief that the court deems proper.” Additionally, section 1780(d)
Y £ Y

64,
65.
66.
67.

requires the court to award costs and attorneys fees to a prevailing Plaintiff,

Bottles of wine are “goods” as that term is defined in Civil Code section 1761(a).
BevMo is a “person” as that term is defined in Civil Code section 1761{¢).
Plaintiff is a “consumer” as that term is defined in Civil Code section 1761(d).

BeyMo's sale of wine to Plaintiff is a “transaction™ as that term ig defined in Civil

Code section 1761{e).

68.

The CLRA Class. This action may be properly maintained as a class action pursuant

o the CLRA, California Civil Code section 1781(b).

69,

The CLRA Class Definition. Pursuant o the CLRA, Plaintiff seeks certification of

a class (the “CLRA Clags”) defined as:

all consumers who, during the period starting October 21, 2006 and
continuing through February 9, 2010, purchased wine at BevMo’s 5¢
sale where, within the thirty days prior o the beginning of the 5¢, sale
BevMo cither: (1) sold the same winc for less than the “regular” price
at which it sold the wine during the 5¢ sale, or (i1} did not sell the
wine. The class shall be limiled to consumers who either purchased
the wine from a BevMo store located in the State of California or
ordered wine from BevMo's intemet site and made the payment from

16
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b)

of California,

@)
b}

a billing address in the State of California. Excluded from the class
are Defendant, any entities in which Defendant has a controlling
interest .or which have a controlling interest. in Defendant, and the
officers, directors, emplovees, affiliates and attorneys of Defendant.

70.  The CLRA has iis own class certification provision, California Civil Code section

1781(b), which provides:

The court shall permit the suit to be maintained on behalf of all
members of the represenfed class if all of the following conditions
exist:

1y It is impracticable to bring all members of the class
hefore the Coutt.
23 The questions of law or fact common to the class are

substantially similar and predominate over the
guestions affecting the individual members.

3) The claims or defenses of the representative Plaintiffs
are typical of the claims or defenses of the class.

43 The representative Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately
protect the interests of the class,

71, Mumerosity, It is impracticable to bring all of the class members before the court.

72, Cemmenality. Common questions of law orfact are substantially similar for all
class members and predominate over any individual questions. These commons guestions include:

‘Determining BevMo's regular price for the wine sold at BevMo's 5¢ sales.

Determining whether BevMo marked-up the regular price of the wine for
its 3¢ sales. ..

Determining what representations BevMo made regarding its discounts
during its 5¢ sales.

Determining if BevMo. otherwise misrepresented the amount of the
discount consumers were receiving during the 5¢ sales,

Determining whether BevMo's conduct, as alleged in this Complaint,

violated the CLEA.

17
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1) Determining whether consumers were injured as a resuit of BevMo’s
conduct, as alleged in this complaint,

gy Determining the proper methodology to caleulate the amount of damages
incurred by each class member as a result of BevMo's conduct, as allege
mn this complaint.

73, Typicality. Mr. Gray’s claims are typical of the claims of the class. As sei forthin

|| greater details above, Mr. Gray purchased four botiles of wine at BevMo's 5¢ sale, believing that he

was paying BevMo’s regular price—i.e., the price he would normally pay at BevMo—-for the first. .

bottle and on 5¢ for the second boltie. Mr. Gray later discovered that the prices he paid for the first

bottles of wine he purchased during the 5¢ sake were not, in fact, BevMo’s regular prices for those

bottles; rather BevMo marked-up 33% to 43% during the 5¢ sale.

74, Adequacy. Mr. Gray and his counsel will vigorously and adequately represent the
class. Mz Gray is aware of his duties and responsibilities as a class representative and is commutted
to fulfilling those obligations, Mr. Gray has retained counsel with vast experience in class acfions,
including eonsumer class actions under California law. |

| 75.  -As alleged in this Complaint, BevMo made false or misleading statements of fact

conserning the existence or amounts of the price reduction for the wine sold at its 5¢ sales.

| Specifically, BevMo stated that consumers could buy a bottle of wine for only 5¢ if they purchased
|another, identical, bottle at BevMo’s regular price. Thus, BevMo represented thaf consumers were

I receiving a discount of 50% off its regular prices (plus 5¢). In fact, because BevMo marked-up its

regular price, the price reduction received by Plaintiff, and class members, was materially less then

Frepresenied by BevMo. i some cases, class members did not even receive any discount, but

setually paid more for the two boitles of wine than they would have paid if they purchased both
botiles at BevMo’s regular price.

76, Asaresult of BevMo’s false or misleading statements of Tact concerning the
existence and amounts of the price reductions for the wine sold at the 5¢ sales, Plaintiff and the class

members have been damaged in that they paid more for their purchases than they would have paid if

18
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BevMo had only charged them its actual regular prices for the wine (and sold them a

second bottle for 5¢) as it represented it was doing.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaiotiff individually, and on behalf of members of the proposed classes,

A

(.

prays for judgment and relief against Defendant as follows:

For an order cestifyving the “387 Class”™ and “CLRA Class”, as slleped in this
Complaint, and appointing Plaintiff and his counsel to represent each of those classes;
Ordering Defendant to provide notice to the class;

Pursuant to California Business & Professions Code section 17203, for a declaration
that Defendant has engaged in unlawful, unfair, and deceptive business acts and
practices in vielation of the UCL,;

Pursuant to Califoria Business & Professions Code section 17203, for an order
requiring Defendant to account for all money realized from Plaintiff and members of
the 382 Class as a result of its violations of the UCL, and requiring Defendant to
provide restitution and/or disgorgement of the monies it impropetly obtained fo
Plaintiff and members of the 382 Class, in an amount 1o be determined according to
proof;

Pursuant to California Business & Professions Code section 17203 for a preliminary
and/or permancit injunction enjoining Defendant from violating the UCL by means
of its conduct {or similar conduct) as alleged in this Complaint;

Pursuant to California Civil Code section 1 780(a)(2) a permanent injunciien
emjoining Defendant from violating the CLRA by mieans of its conduct {(or similar
conduct) as alleged in this Complaint;

Pursuant to California Civil Code section 1780(a), an order against Defendant
awarding Plaintiff and the CLRA class their actoal damages (in an amount 1o be
determined according to proof), restitution of all money or property obtained by
Defendant in violation of the CLRA, punitive damages, and any other relief the Cownt

deems proper;

19
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H. Pursuant to California Civil Code section 1780(d), and any other statutory of common
law basis that may be applicable, an order requiring Defendant to pay Plaintiff and his
counsel reasonable attorney’s fees, costs and expenses,

L. For an award to Plaintiff and his counsel for reimbursement and payment of their
costs, disbursements, and reasonable atforney’s fees and expenses as allowed by
statute, the common fund doctrine, the substantial benefit doctrine, private attorney
general statute or other authority, in law or equity, authorizing or requiring payment

.ofsuch fees, costs, disbursements and expenses; .
3. For an award of pre-and p{)s*iyj'ud_gment interest; and

. Granting any and all such additional relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

DATED: March 23, 2012 ALVARADOSMITH, APC
And
KEMNITZER ANDERSON BARRON OCILVIE &
HRL\EE LLP, '

ROBHIT JSTEIN, 111
W, MICHAEL HENSLEY

MARC D, ALEXANDER

ANDREW 1L OGILVIE

Attorneys for Plaintift

PETER R. GRAY. JR. and the Proposed Class
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ROBERT J. STEIN, SBN: 212495

retein@adorno.com
W. MICHAEL-HENSLEY, SBN: 90437
mhensley@adorno.com

- ADORNO Y088 ALVARADO & SMITH

1 MacArthur Place, Suite 200
Bania Ana, California 92707
714-852-6800 / Fax: 7}4««852~689@

ANDREW J, OGILVIE, SBN: 57)32

- ajogil@kabolaw.com

San Francisco, California 94108 -
415-801-2265

Aftorneys for Plaintiff

| PETER R GRAY, JR. and the Praposed Class

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

FOR THE COUNTY OF AN FRANCISCO, CIVIC CENTER COURTHOUSE

PETER R. GRAY, TR. on behalf of himself and |

all others snm}arly situated,

Plaintiffs,

v,

BEVERAGES AND MORFE INC., DBA
BEVMOQO, a Delaware corporation,

Defendant.

1; Peter R. Gray, Jr, declare and state:

CASE NQ,:
CLASS ACTION

DECLARATION OF PETER R, GRAY,
JR, REGARDING PROPER VENUE FOR.
CLRA CLAIMS

‘1. 1 am the individually named plaintiff and putative class representative in the above-

1 witness, could and would testify hereto,

| captioned case. Tknow all of the following facts of my own personal knowledge and, if called as a

DECLARATION OF PETER E. GRAY, IR
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2. Ireside in San Francisco, County. 1 purchased wines at Defendant BevMo's 5 cent sale,

as referenced in the Complaint and the subject of this action, from ifs “superstore” located at 1301

. Van Ness Avenue, Ban Francisco.

[ declare under penalty of gﬁ_cz_fjmfy that the foregoing is true and correct,

Executed this 13 day of October, 2009 in San Francisco, California.
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ALVARADGEMITH
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

EANTA ANA

17 ;
18 1 BY FACSIMILE MACHINE [COURTESY COPY]: I Tele-Faxed a copy of the original

T

24
25

26

28

PROOF OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF ORANGE.
Peter B Gray, Jr. v. Beverages & More, Inc.
Superior Court of San Francisco, Case No. CCC 09-493678

1 am employed in the County ﬁf()rémg&, State of California. 1am over the age of 18 years

#and not a party to the within action. My business address is ALVARADOSMITH, 1 MacArthur

PMlace, Santa Ana, CA 92707

Om Mareh 23, 2012, I served the foregoing document described as FIRST AMENDED
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE
SECTION 1750 ET SEQ. (CLRA) AND CALIFORNIA BUSINESS & PROFESSIONS CODE

ISECTION 17200 BT SEQ. (UCL) AND SECTION 17500, ET SEQ, (FAL on the interesied
pariies in this action.

by placing the original and/or a true copy enclosed in (a) sealed envelope(s), addressed as
follows: ' o

SEE ATTACHED SERVICE LIST

_ BY REGULAR MATL: I deposited such envelope in the mail at 1 MacArthur Place, Santa

Ana, California. The envelope was mailed with postage fully prepaid.

I am “veadily familiar” with the firm’s practice of collection and processing correspondence

for mailing. It is deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day in the ordinary
course of business. 1 am aware that on motion of the party served, service is presumed mvalid
if postal cancellation date or postage meter date is.more than one (1) day after date of deposit |
for mailing in affidavit, . S

BY THE ACT OF FILING OR SERVICE, THAT THE DOCUMENT WAS
CPRODUCED ON PAPER PURCHASED AS RECYCLED. : :
document to The facsimile numbers, LISTED ON THE ATTACHED SERVICE LIST.
0 BY OVERNIGHT MAIL: 1 deposited such documents at the Overnite Express or Federal

Bxpress Drop Box located at 1 MacArthur Place, Santa Ana, California 92707, The envelope
was deposited with delivery fees fully prepaid. '

i BY PERSONAL SERVICE: | caused such envelope(s) to be delivered by hand to the

addressee(s) LISTED ON THE ATTACHED SERVICE LIST.

: (State} 1 declare under penalty of perjury under the Jaws of the State of California that the

foregoing is true and correct.

L {Federal) 1 declare that 1 am employed in the office ofa member of the Bar of this Court, ai
whose direction the service was made. .

Executed on MARCH 23, 2012, at Santa Ana, California.
£l
Sl . S

T SANDRA MOLEOD

!
PROOI OF SERVICE
F1I56611 - NRISI212.]




SERVICE LIST

1 Pefer R. Gray, Jr. v. Beverages & More, Inc.
-~y Superior Court of San Francisco, Case No. CCC 09-493678

ALVARADOSMITH
& '?R{}?ﬁﬁS_iONm. CORPORATION
Santa ANA

- ANDREW J. OGILVIE,
- ANDERSON OGILVIE & BREWER LLP
600 CALIFORNIA STREET, 18" FLOOR

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94108

1 Attorneys Tor Plaintiff Peter B.

Gray, Jr. and the proposed class

415-651-1950
4158-956-3233 (fax)

Email: -andy(@aoblawyers.com

DOUGLAS A, WINTHROP

SARAILE GIVAN

PTLONRA C, ELLIS

HOWARD RICE NEMEROVSKI CANADY
FALK & RABKIN

THREE EMBARCADERO CENTER, 7TH FLOOR
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94111-4024

Attorneys Tor Defendant Beverages

1 & More, Inc.

415-434-1600

| 415-677-6262 (fax)

2
PROOF OF SERVICE
31356511 MRISIZIZ
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N San Franciscs {415y B2G-3111 & Fax {415} 826135
Santa Ana (F14) 5441310 8 Fax (Y145 5415102
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Las Vegas . (702) Y4007 8 Faw {702) 366-0768
Phoany @O 24B-G700  # Fax (502} 2469727
; COURT FILING émmmﬁd _ ey (DATE
| COURT RESEARCH FORM | e ooqess rstiagssupron.cor | G C O T
FIEM © AlvaradoSmith ' DESTINATION / COURT:
NAME. SAN FRAMCISCO COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT

1 MacArthur Place, Sulte 200

CIVIC CENTER COURTHOUSE
Santa Ana, DA 92707 - NTE URTH

- PHONE: {714y 852-8800

A (714) 852.6899 DOCUMENTS

ATTY Y Sandra Moleod EXT 8872 FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
1 CLIENT MATTER / ATTY . CODE

MiRJISTZ12.1

CASE MO -
CGC-09-4936738

Short Tite of Case:
Gray v. Beverages & More akiiy o SERTION ]

|

ON DEMAND FILINGS OURT RUN
(71 ABAP RESEARCH [T specrie [ rusHFLE %] sameDaY
{immeciale) thmmediate) fuithin 2 hours} {Filings Onlyy*
[l samE DAY RESEARCH [71 Asap FiLE [ reEG FILE [ nexTDAY
{Adiow full day to obtalm) (Wiithin 1 howr) (Withirs 4 hiours) {Filings Only)y’
(1 NEXT DAY RESEARCH “Pres Agieement
(Adlow two dave to obiain) |
M rue 1 issue ] susmr TIeTher:
[ researcH [ ] cermiFiED [ 1 rorm Complete by:
COPY REQUEST COPY_ REQUEST i

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
Flease file today {3-23-12 is DEADLINEY and retumn conformsd copy.
Calt if any guestions or concerns,

THANK YOU
SANDRA MOLEGD
{744} §52-6a72




